



Diana Carbajal <diana.carbajal@lacity.org>

re: Alcoholic Beverage License for Amazon Retail at 22001 Ventura Blvd file 22-0373

Al Zobrist <azobrist@zobristinc.com>

Fri, May 6, 2022 at 5:34 PM

To: clerk.pcn@lacity.org

Cc: Teresa Zobrist <tzobrist@zobristinc.com>

Dear City Clerk

We own and occupy the next adjacent property ([22011 Ventura Boulevard](#)) and also share the joint parking area between the two properties.

We have no objection to granting the Alcoholic Beverage License to Amazon Retail.

1. They are a very responsible party.
2. The license is essential to their business.
3. It is a minor though significant part of their business.
4. The corner intersection of Ventura Blvd and Topanga Canyon Blvd is well lit, well controlled and quite busy at all times.

Sincerely,

Albert L. Zobrist

Teresa T. H. Zobrist

[22011 Ventura Boulevard](#)[Woodland Hills, CA 91364](#)

attachment: your notice

**amazon go liquor license hearing may 10.pdf**

565K